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BLANCA S. BAYO

November 22, 2006

Dulaney L. O’Roark III,

Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region
Verizon Florida Inc.

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 600

Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Re: Docket No. 060758-TP

Dear Mr. O’Roark:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name change on ILEC Certificate
No. 31, PATS Certificate No. 4962, and CLEC Certificate No. 8033 from Verizon Florida Inc. to
Verizon Florida LLC, which was filed in this office on November 17, 2006, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 3:51 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/2/2007 3:46:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

Seven Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:
Docket No. 060814-TC

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE
060814vsm.doc

Docket No. 060812-TX
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE
060812vsm.doc

Docket No. 060764-TP - 2 ORDERS

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (IXC)
060764 .vsm.ixc.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (CLEC)
060764.vsm.clec.doc

Docket No. 060758-TP - 3 ORDERS

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (CLEC)
060758vsm.clec.doc XK p%o

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (PATS)
060758vsm.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (ILEC)
060758vsm.ilec.doc

Thanks.
js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754
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

Docket No. 060764-TP - 2 ORDERS \\ \ O
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ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (PATS)
060758vsm.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (ILEC)
060758vsm.ilec.doc

Thanks.
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-413-6754
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

Docket No. 060812-TX \\\ '

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE
060812vsm.doc

Docket No. 060764-TP - 2 ORDERS

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (IXC)
060764.vsm.ixc.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (CLEC)
060764 .vsm.clec.doc

Docket No. 060758-TP - 3 ORDERS
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (CLEC)

060758vsm.clec.doc 0'2 Pﬁ:;

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
850-413-6751



